
ROCHESTER, NH   

POLICE COMMISSION - AGENDA 

August 2, 2023       7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL  

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 A. Pledge 

B. Opening Prayer        

C. Roll Call by the Clerk 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  

A.  June 7, 2023 

 

4.  OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A.  Any Old Business for Discussion 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

A.  Retirement Recognitions: Dep. Chief Jason Thomas 

B.  Accept Resignations 

 1.) Officer Vatcher 

 2.) Officer Velasquez 

C. Monthly Reports  

 1). Operations  

2.) Administration  

D. Other 

 

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

A.  Off. Masse and Specialist Brinkman are recognized for connecting residents to services 

B. Det. Garstin and Det. Decost are thanked by PSTC Director Scippa for assisting at the 191st Academy Training. 

C. Capt. Swanberry is recognized by William Elwell for his coordination of a successful Citizen’s Police Academy. 

D. Off. Lazzar is thanked for participating in the summer reading program kickoff at the Library. 

 

7. INFORMATION: 

A.  Information Other; enclosed with Agenda: Any discussion. 

B.  Other 

 

8.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to:  RSA 91-A:3)   

A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel   

B. RSA 91-A:3 (II-e)  Legal  



 

June 7, 2023 Meeting  

  

Rochester Police Commission  

Rochester, NH 03867  
  

Derek J. Peters, Commissioner   

David R. Stevens, Commissioner   

David E. Winship, Jr. Commissioner   

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING  

   The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, May 

3, 2023 at 7:00 P.M. in the Police Department Lecture Hall. Participants in this meeting: 

Comm. Peters, Comm. Stevens, Comm. Winship, Chief Boudreau, Dep. Chief Thomas, Capt. 

Swanberry, Chaplain Cilley and Secretary Warburton.   

    

  The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M.  

  All participated in the pledge of allegiance.  

  Chaplain Cilley led us in prayer.   

  A. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Comm. Peters, Comm. Stevens and Comm. 

Winship present.   

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: No one was present to offer any public comment.   

  

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:   

A. May 3, 2023.  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the minutes of the May 3, 2023 meeting. Comm. 

Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion to accept the minutes as presented 

PASSED 3-0; Comm. Peters yes, Comm. Winship yes, Comm. Stevens yes.  

  

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   

  

 A. Body Camera Project Update: Chief Boudreau stated that he has a meeting tomorrow 

with the project vendor moving on this last part so we can bring the cameras on line.  

 

5. NEW BUSINESS:  

 A.  Oaths of Office:  

 1. New Officers. Officer Ball, Officer Bernstein, Officer Harris and Officer McCann all took 

the oath of office as patrol officers, administered by Secretary Becky Warburton 



 

June 7, 2023 Meeting  

  

  2. Promotion. Officer Knox to Sergeant. Officer Knox took her oath of promotion to 

Sergeant, administered by Secretary Becky Warburton. 

  A fifteen minute recess was called. 

  The meeting returned to session at 7:36 P.M. 

 B.  2022 Year End Report. Chief Boudreau stated that every year we compile yearly reports 

and yearly reviews of several different areas of interest and topics such as arrest data, traffic stops, 

demographics, service calls, use of force and they’re presented to the Commission every year as 

individual reports. One of the things I’ve seen is putting it all together and this report does that. It 

puts all of the data in one report that someone can look at, as a report card for us. So it has taken us 

a bit longer to put this together than anticipated, but this is the first time we have done this. We 

worked it, reviewed it, reworked it some more and it’s finally in a form to present to the 

Commission for review and feedback. We also sent it to the City Manager and Deputy City 

Manager as well for their review and feedback. We intend to put this up on the website for our 

citizens to see as well.  

 This report takes into account what we do. Our mission, tells you a little about us, our 

responsibilities, different units and services we provide. It goes into calls for service data, but not 

just one year. It’s where it’s going and trending over a five year period. Calls received, calls we 

initiate, time allocations, motor vehicle stops, our crash data, those things are important to our 

community members. 

 I wasn’t going to talk specifics unless you have questions. This is a lengthy report and you 

can email me questions once you’ve reviewed it.  

 Comm. Stevens asked if you were talking in general to the public, what would be three take 

aways would you say that’s changed in Rochester. For example crime areas that took a big 

decrease, DWI was up a little but not super; some of the crimes we had had a decent decrease.  

 Chief Boudreau said one that he would mention, the top thing is the decrease in property 

crimes. Down 30% last year. Huge number. I’d like for the PD to take all the credit, but I won’t. 

This is a team effort, a community effort, from the Police, Other City Departments, our citizens to 

really make Rochester a better place. It is a constant look at our data, to reflect and to make accurate 

adjustments that we need to, to serve our community. We’ve had a significant decrease in crime, 

consistently. We keep hearing that Rochester is unsafe. The data proves otherwise. It is a very safe 

place to live.  

 DWI is something that is always a concern. We look at this constantly in comp stat. The 

number of DWI arrests, the number of DWI accidents we’ve had to look for any commonalities in 

places that we might be able to focus on to curb that because that is a danger to the motoring public.  

 Comm. Peters said in looking at the case closure rates, some are less than they were in 2021. 

Is that because some of the crimes committed might be late in the year and won’t show up until 

next year?  



 

June 7, 2023 Meeting  

  

 Chief Boudreau said it’s not one thing. It could go in a couple of directions. Late in the year 

could be one, or it might be solved next year or a year or more later, depending on the case. An 

example of a crime. Someone steals an item; a phone. We take a report of the theft of that item. We 

might catch up to someone in possession of the stolen property, we can charge them with 

possession of the stolen property, but we might not develop enough information to actually charge 

them with the theft.  It’s a little on our software in that aspect. It doesn’t show that crime solved and 

closed, but in reality, we have recovered the stolen item. But it might not show as a closure of that 

theft. That’s a software issue. But another issue we’ve talked about is our workforce. We’ve hired 

29 new officers since January of 2020. We have a very young workforce and they are still learning. 

Part of that is learning investigative techniques. I hope as we gain more experience we are better at 

solving some of our crimes. Being down officers, having those open positions and our call volume 

at the height that it is, we have struggled at times to dedicate time to those in-depth investigations, 

which we are getting back to.  

  Comm. Stevens commented that the data is a good tool for us.  

 Comm. Winship felt it was a well done report and Comm. Peters noted that it is a lot of 

information to go through. 

 Chief Boudreau said that the Captains and Dep. Chief compiled the reports and those were 

forwarded to the crime analyst.  

  C.  Monthly Reports 

 1). 1). Operations. Capt. Swanberry noted that the Honor Guard participated in Police 

Memorial Week ceremonies in Concord for Police Memorial Day, and also participated in the City 

Memorial Day parade.  

 The citizens’ academy is in full swing. Throughout the month several officers and detectives 

presented to the academy to demonstrate what they do and what goes on behind the scenes and 

what happens here in the department.  

 The Investigations Bureau had 25 cases sent up or detective generated. There are currently 

91 cases being investigated. There was one significant case that consumed a large part of the 

bureau’s time. The CEO and POP unit also assisted with that. There were a lot of resources 

dedicated to that one case and we are still working on it. Luckily there were only a total of three call 

outs.  

 The CEO and POP were still able to maintain their regular activities in community outreach 

and the POP unit was addressing some smaller community issues, such as a criminal mischief case. 

They continue to also maintain contact with the local hotels and motels.  

 The Communications Center has two in training. One is in her final observation week and 

the other is progressing well, working EMS and Fire before transitioning over to police. We have 

two additional candidates going through the background process. Assuming those backgrounds go 

well, we will only have two openings which is significantly better than we have been in a long time.  



 

June 7, 2023 Meeting  

  

 2.) Administration.  Dep. Chief Thomas reported that we are 90% through the fiscal year. 

While we don’t have the exact number there will be a six digit number returned to the City, mainly 

from salaries and open positions during the fiscal year. However in FY24 we project all 65 

positions will be filled.  

 We had no purchases over $5,000.00 this period.  

 As June winds down purchase orders and items ordered must be received by June 30. 

Spending at this point is closely monitored and unless it is an absolute need most things will wait 

until the next budget.  

 There was again a plethora of training. Sgt. Will Robinson is in week five of a thirteen-week 

polygraph school. Officer Birmingham graduated from the last academy and is doing well in field 

training. Officer Settele and Officer Hill will graduate from the Academy on June 16. They’ll finish 

up some in-house training and then move into field training.  

  We swore in the four new officers tonight. One is out of state certified and will be attending 

or testing out of the law package. Officer Ball and Bernstein will head off to the academy on June 

12. Officer McCann has military obligations for the month of June, so he will attend the July 

Academy.  

 D.  Accept Retirement Intent: Dep. Chief Jason Thomas. 

 Comm. Peters said this retirement intent comes to the Commission with severe regrets. It 

has been my honor and privilege in my career in the Fire Service to not only work with Jason as a 

dispatcher but as a patrol officer working his way up, and now in the last ten years as a 

Commissioner.  

Comm. Peters MOVED to accept the notice of retirement intent of Deputy Chief 

Thomas, with regret, and wishing all the best in the future in new endeavors. Comm. 

Stevens SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED 3-0.  

  E. Other 

 1. No July 2023 Meeting. Comm. Peters announced there would be no regular meeting of 

the Commission in July 2023 barring any need to do so. Any such meeting will be properly posted.  

 

6.  CORRESPONDENCE:   

  Correspondence received for the month included: Sgt. Cost is thanked by the Director 

Scippa of Police Standards for assisting with a crime scene processing class.  Off. McPherson is 

thanked by a community member for respectful education on NH laws and building relationships in 

the process. Off. Dale is thanked for response and follow up to a report of fireworks at a local 

campground. 

  

7.  INFORMATION:   There was nothing for discussion.  



 

June 7, 2023 Meeting  

  

    

 

8.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)   

 

Commissioner Stevens MOVED to enter a nonpublic session at 7:55 P.M.  

pursuant to RSA 91-A: 3,  paragraph II, section A (personnel) and section E (legal).  

Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 3 – 0 

with Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.   

   

The non-public session closed at 9:13 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Peters. Comm. 

Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters 

– yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.    

  

Comm. Peters MOVED to seal the minutes of the non-public session. The motion was 

SECONDED by Comm. Winship. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters 

– yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.    

  

9.  ADJOURNMENT:   

  

   Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Winship at 9:14 P.M.  

  

                Respectfully Submitted, 

 

      Rebecca J. Warburton, Secretary  

  

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:   

  



AGENDA PLACE HOLDER FOR RETIREMENT RECOGNITIONS. 

 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

 

 

A.  Retirement Recognitions: Dep. Chief Jason Thomas 

 







Patrol Division 

Monthly Report 

July 2023 

 

RPOA: 

Lt. Bossi and Sgt. Benjamin attended the last RPOA meeting. A discussion about the benefits of 

providing contact information for properties in our city was talked about. We have obtained a 

few landlords information to be added to our site profile for a contact point in the event we have 

an incident or issue at the property. 

HG: 

No Events were scheduled during this reporting period.   

K-9: 

In the past month K-9 Ripley and Officer Hatch participated in the following events: 

 Ripley and Ofc. Hatch were called out for a missing juvenile, however the juvenile was 

found while they were en route.  

 Ripley and Ofc. Hatch participated in a community event at a camp at the Gonic 

Elementary School. Kids were able to pet and interact with Ripley. 

 Ripley and Ofc. Hatch were called out for an individual with dementia that had gone 

missing several hours prior. The track was not successful and the male was located some 

time later after getting a ride away from home.  

 Ripley and Ofc. Hatch participated in a community event at a camp at the Rochester 

Middle School. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham  

 



SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION 

MONTHLY REPORT 

JULY 2023 

 

 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB) 

 

 27 Total cases sent to ISB from Patrol or detective generated. 

 85 Total cases bring investigated currently. 

 11 Cases presented to Grand Jury. 

 Number of True Bills not yet returned – no expected issues. 

 2 ISB callouts including on-duty callouts. 

 1 Evidence callouts. 

 3 Background investigation. 

 6 Compliance checks. 

 

EVIDENCE 

 

 292 Pieces taken in. 

 32 Pieces returned. 

 26 Pieces destroyed. 

 

An internal evidence audit is underway, which is a significant undertaking as there are over 

50,000 pieces of evidence to be inventoried by hand. 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) & PROBLEM ORIENTED 

POLICING UNIT (POP) 

 

The CEO’s activity included: 

 Involved Patrol in summer camp activities including safety talks with children. 

 Attended the monthly Crimeline meeting. 

 Taught motor vehicle laws to a local driver’s education class. 

 Assisted the city Community Outreach Coordinator with homelessness issues. 

 Attended Senior Breakfast. 

 Assisted the Recreation Department as a chaperone for Teen Travel Camp. 

 Conducted extra patrols and footbeats in the downtown. 

 Attended planning meetings for National Night Out, Thank-a-Cop Day, and Crimeline 

golf tournament. 

 

POP’s activity included: 

 Officers Colson and Crawford continued to monitor the storage unit locations, conducting 

patrols daily. 

 Officers continue to foster relationships with management at hotels and motels. 

 Currently investigating 15 open cases. 

 Made 9 arrests. 



 Continually assisted the FBI Major Offender Task Force. 

 Assisted the CEO with checks of homeless camps. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS CENTER (DISPATCH) 

 

 Our dispatcher in training resigned. 

 One dispatcher started on July 10 and is progressing well in their training. 

 Two background investigations are being completed on dispatcher applicants. 

 If all offered positions result in hirings, 2 openings will remain. 

 The dispatch supervisor and a dispatcher attended an active shooter training. 

 The Mobile Command Unit was utilized at the Lilac City Fun Fest. 

 The dispatch supervisor has been working with the vendor on the implementation of our 

new CAD/RMS program. 

 

JUVENILE DIVISION / SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS (SROs) / EXPLORERS 

 

Juvenile Prosecution: 

 

New Cases: 

PETITIONS TO COURT:  45 

PETITIONS TO DHHS:  28 

CHINS:  0 

CASES TO DIVERSION: 5 

 

In addition to the normal case load work/review, preparation and court etc,                                             

 28 spent hours doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an 

Administrative Assistant  

 

SRO Highlights:  
 

 As the schools are on summer break, there is nothing to report in this category. 

 

DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT 

 

 Finalized planning for National Night Out to be held this year August 1st 1730-2000 with 

a movie after.  

 Conducted Teen Travel Camp activities. 

 Continues to actively sit on the Governor’s Commission for Juvenile Justice Reform and 

the JJ Reform Commission’s subcommittee for Racial, Ethnicity and Diversity.  

 Continued to meet with the Rochester Mental Health Alliance and the Opiate Abatement 

Committee. Currently working on strategic format and requests for funding to the 

Council. 

 Attended training in youth suicide preventions and worked with the school district on 

their program for providing mental health and well-being resources to students. 



 Coordinated with Lt. Turner and Human Resources for city-level Mental Health First Aid 

training. 

HOUSING 

 

 There were 38 Police calls for service and 14/Fire/EMS calls for service over the past 

month with no major issues or trends, however one domestic situation being worked on at 

Linscott Court Apartments was responsible for several of the calls to that location.    

 Only 5 background checks were completed for new residents.   

 Officer Babine took feedback from recent meetings and deployed the speed trailer on 

Brock Street.   

 The next informal meeting that Officer Babine will be hosting will be on August 8th at 

Wellsweep Circle.   

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Andrew Swanberry 

Support Services Division 

 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  
 

July 2023 
 
Financial/Purchasing: 
 

 The start of FY24 started off busy with completing purchase orders and paying our yearly 
service fees.  

 
 We are also off to a great start with purchasing our four (4) vehicles that were authorized 

in FY24 CIP. Those were: new SWAT van; new backline vehicle; and two new frontline 
cruisers. Details on these vehicles are as follows: 
 

o 2023 Ford Transit Crew Van from McGovern Ford in Mass. This was only on their lot 
because it was a special order that fell through. This vehicle replaces a 2005 E450 
van which has not been road worthy for well over a year.  

o 2022 Ford Escape from Irwin Motors. Out of all the quotes, they were the least 
expensive and this vehicle is on their lot. This vehicle replaces a 2013 Ford Focus 
with heavy rust. 

o (2)  2023 Ford Police Interceptors from Irwin Motors. These were on their lot from 
a canceled ordered, otherwise no other dealership has these vehicles available. They 
are replacing two 2018 models.  

 
 There were several purchase orders over $5,000. Most were yearly services fees such as 

Tri-Tech (records management system), PowerDMS, Lexis Nexis, as well as blanket PO’s for 
things like Eversource, Verizon, and Until to name a few. Actual purchases over $5,000 
were: tactical protective vests for new hire officers and vehicles (noted above).   
  
 

Training/Hiring:  

 
 On 07/02/23, Officer Jack Settele and Officer Rachel Hill entered Phase 1 of field training. 

Due to military obligations, Officer Settele’s field training period was suspended from 
07/12/23 to 07/29/23. His field training is to resume as of 07/30/23. 

 
 On 07/07/23, Officer Randy Smith and Officer Jason Harris successfully completed and 

passed their required Law Package Test Out through New Hampshire Police Standards and 
Training (PSTC) in order attain their full time law enforcement certifications for New 
Hampshire. 

 
 On 07/09/23, Officer Jason Harris started his Phase 1 of field training with Field Training 

Officer Michael Brinkman on the 0800 to 1600 hours shift.   
 

 On 07/09/23, Officer Aidan Birmingham entered Phase 3 of his field training. According to 
the daily observation reports submitted by his field training officers, Officer Birmingham 



performance and activity has exceeded expectations at this point of his field training. Fast 
forward to 07/24/23, Officer Birmingham went before his final training board after 
completing his field training earlier than anticipated after exceeding the expectations of his 
assigned field training officers, and he was successfully released to solo patrol.   

 
 On 07/09/23, Officer Tiana Adams started her employment with the department and 

began her in-service training before departing to the 194th New Hampshire Police Academy 
starting on 07/31/23 in Concord. 

 
 From 07/10/23 to 07/14/23, Officer Brian Dale and Officer Zachary Wilson attended 

“Crisis Intervention Team (CIT) Mental Health Awareness and De-Escalation Training” held 
at the Tilton Police Department.    

 
 From 07/10/23 to 07/12/23, Lt. Elizabeth Turner, Sgt. Spencer Williams-Hurley, Detective 

Justin Livingstone, Officer Michael Brinkman, Officer Aaron Garneau, and Officer Steven 
McPherson attended “Assisting Individuals in Crisis and Group Crisis Intervention” 
presented by Anne Balboni of the International Critical Incident Stress Foundation at the 
Dover Police Department. The training is for the establishment of a departmental peer 
support group for crisis or critical incident situations impacting law enforcement officers. 

 
 From 07/11/23 to 07/13/23, Detective Hattie Johnson, Detective Matthew Kimball, and 

Detective Timothy Rummo attended the training course titled, “Homicide Investigations 
and Crime Scene Management”. The training course took place at the Derry Police 
Department. 

 
 Between 07/16/23 and 09/30/23, recertification for the TASER X26 is to be completed by 

all sworn personnel who have been certified, issued, and carry the TASER X26 through 
training material presented in PowerDMS and practical exercises by the department’s 
certified TASER instructors.  

 
 From 07/17/23 to 07/21/23, Officer Michael Brinkman attended “Basic Crime Scene 

Processing” at PSTC.   
 

 From 07/17/23 to 07/21/23, Animal Control Officer (ACO) Suzanne Paradis attended the 
“New England Animal Control Humane Academy (NEACHA) Training Conference” at the 
University of New Hampshire in Durham. 

 
 On 07/24/23, Communications Specialist Heather Stevens attended “Active 

Shooter/Assailant for 911 Professionals” presented by American Emergency Preparedness 
(AEP) at the Hooksett Police Department.    

 
 From 07/24/23 to 07/25/23, Sgt. Spencer Williams-Hurley attended “PepperBall 

Instructor and Armorer Class” at the University of New Hampshire in Durham. 
 

 As of 07/31/23, Officer Zachary Bernstein and Officer Ryan Ball will have completed seven 
(7) weeks of the 193rd New Hampshire Police Academy in Concord. 



 
 On 07/31/23, Officer Noah McCann and Officer Tiana Adams started the 194th New 

Hampshire Police Academy in Concord. 
 

 
Other: 
 

 This month, Sgt. Cost made arrangements to host two (2) separate training courses through 
Triton Training Group and BBS Narcotics Enforcement Training and Consulting. The course 
“All Types of Drug Interdiction Class” will be held in September. By hosting this class, the 
department receives three (3) free seats at a cost $195.00 per student. The course 
“Remington Shotgun / AR-15/M4 Armorer’s Classes” will be held in December. By hosting 
this class, the department receives one (1) free seat for each armorer’s class at a cost of 
$450.00 per student.   
 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jason Thomas  
Deputy Chief of Police 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  
 

June 2023 
 
Financial/Purchasing: 
 

 The FY23 budget has come to an end. We had no major concerns and ended in good 
financial shape. 

 
 As we begin FY24, I will be working on the vehicle purchases to replace out going vehicles.  

 
 There were no purchases over $5,000 this month.    

  
 

Training/Hiring:  

 
 On 06/04/23, Officer Randy Smith started his remedial field training period with Field 

Training Officer Michael Brinkman due to his extended administrative leave. With the 
exception of New Hampshire Police Standards and Training (PSTC) law package test out 
(scheduled for 07/07/23 at 0900 hours), Officer Smith has fulfilled all the required 
mandates issued by PSTC in order to reinstate his full time law enforcement certification. 

 
 On 06/06/23, Detective Matthew Kimball and Officer Jeffrey Slankard attended and 

became certified as Glock handgun armorers at the Derry Police Department. 
 

 On 06/11/23, Officer Aidan Birmingham entered Phase 2 of field training. He was assigned 
to Field Training Officer Jonathan Labosier on the 0800 to 1600 hours shift.  

 
 From 06/12/23 to 06/16/23, Sgt. Nicole Knox, Detective Hattie Johnson, Officer Brian Dale, 

Officer Manolin Terrero, and Officer David Lombardi completed Crisis Intervention Team 
(CIT) Mental Health Awareness and De-Escalation Training at the Conway Police 
Department. 

 
 On 06/12/23, Officer Brian Dale attended the Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) 

Refresher course at PSTC.    
 

 On 06/12/23, Officer Zachary Bernstein and Officer Ryan Ball started the 193rd New 
Hampshire Police Academy. Both will have completed 2 weeks of the police academy on 
06/30/23. 

 
 On 06/16/23, Officer Jack Settele and Officer Rachel Hill graduated from the 192nd New 

Hampshire Police Academy. Officer Settele was the recipient of the Arthur D. Kehas award, 
one of the police academy’s highest honors. 

 



 From 06/23/23 to 06/24/23, Lt. Elizabeth Turner attended the Wellness and Resilience 
Conference presented by Districts 1 and 2 Law Enforcement Training Council in Portland, 
Maine. 

 
 Problem Orientated Police (POP) Officers Douglas Crawford and Brendan Colson attended 

“Informants Class” presented by BBS Narcotics Enforcement Training at the New England 
HIDTA Training Center in Methuen, Massachusetts. 

 
 From 06/26/23 to 06/30/23, Detective Kendall DeCost completed Defensive Tactics 

Instructor certification at PSTC.   
 

 As of 06/30/23, all sworn personnel have completed the annual mandated online training 
courses of “3x2’s Ethics, De-Escalation, and Implicit Bias” as directed by PSTC.  

 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jason Thomas  
Deputy Chief of Police 



 

 

 

 

July 2023  

Expense & Revenue Reports 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR JULY 2023

Report generated: 07/28/2023 10:32
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 01

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         

12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL               877,773           0     877,773      67,850.80            .00     809,922.20    7.7%
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART               122,317           0     122,317       9,237.22            .00     113,079.78    7.6%
12010053 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS               210,000           0     210,000       7,560.35            .00     202,439.65    3.6%
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 9,500           0       9,500         557.67            .00       8,942.33    5.9%
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY                       4,175           0       4,175            .00            .00       4,175.00     .0%
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                81,682           0      81,682       8,230.00            .00      73,452.00   10.1%
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,807           0       1,807         171.66            .00       1,635.34    9.5%
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,905           0       1,905         164.01            .00       1,740.99    8.6%
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                17,429           0      17,429       1,205.81            .00      16,223.19    6.9%
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT               341,876           0     341,876      22,375.39            .00     319,500.61    6.5%
12010053 523300  RETIREMENT STAT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                64,181           0      64,181            .00            .00      64,181.00     .0%
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 5,712           0       5,712         491.60            .00       5,220.40    8.6%
12010053 531002  STIPEND                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                24,495           0      24,495       6,208.18         549.00      17,737.82   27.6%
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                79,597           0      79,597            .00      77,646.18       1,950.82   97.5%
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                 9,425           0       9,425            .00       9,425.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                 1,000           0       1,000            .00         500.00         500.00   50.0%
12010053 533009  LEGAL                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                 4,000           0       4,000            .00       2,150.00       1,850.00   53.8%
12010053 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE                    4,160           0       4,160            .00       3,500.04         659.96   84.1%
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                 35,000           0      35,000       1,237.11       5,562.89      28,200.00   19.4%
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                70,220           0      70,220      27,199.16      28,271.99      14,748.85   79.0%
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM                 5,000           0       5,000       1,000.00            .00       4,000.00   20.0%
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                   400           0         400            .00         400.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                13,436           0      13,436            .00            .00      13,436.00     .0%
12010053 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                11,730           0      11,730            .00            .00      11,730.00     .0%
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 5,091           0       5,091            .00            .00       5,091.00     .0%
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                32,016           0      32,016            .00            .00      32,016.00     .0%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHaac6UBFGdLu7cJOlkE1WplF%2B7StEddT5gMDKlHdqV6v0wdUNtHunkuk2sefzv5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MERnu2mDFiwrU4cDSJIzI85MiCjLcvohbGcBisfAA4UMVZqJ8Pw92%2FSF6uKg4btT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HKZArOXzMf2V%2BpwIxe1Dg4FOAgOpl0qIiCnh4tuFtaxQPRLFUy20RTlL1rWba351
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcTHZ23k6ThXq3CkY34idSSRFApVOz8sF9ajAWfH23EHD%2BFa48j0aPH%2B3NfW7XG0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bFxJ5A55EqdtXuBcdDkLy%2FWWX3XCKSsLpCY0skdBWia8u9E0W5%2Fxr0gPVIMdLMSN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3jW8TowrGciNnYR6lJAk7IxvbQN3%2BVvouPfXC29k6t8OaTlFibkoMHyeQleJw8vd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77FrBDQ9hSFkt%2BdW8vxRE7CKMwBFUsiWUZhVn9FP0lQfjwdQegP%2FA8heSlDqezFu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xP52Olhfm71MNgP7hea0TbjZPZovCbf3okRmt1YJ781q%2BvF7GAa3eiZnxj9uHgHt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fyeqFH%2FxCF44ltS6LT0XQbsACSfwCH%2B1aicyUuRQgXwmDklNcKExg4TCiIBhPyGA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RD%2FbsIfjUFXNURYdXkzutaKp0OBgTbKOJlCMgswagey2cfbayehi5QNkasd4aDki
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C9K91mMqk%2FWM2QT3iDKU2Oo7wEzYXIvChmq1OvTO6v8Jq%2FCUvwEbuTPbJtRw5L58
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0fI4BUgyWJM4O0RafXKjV8JcmHHh4H530nvERJREWb%2FJTF5CyAPSdyDc16BTUAE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lu7y%2FheZrdgrjVIyKthP4RaQY3J7gYwnzuUCc56Qv%2F5rdPQF31S324gndb9YDxNi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TvmnnLr2cO12g9vZ%2Bd9jc7HJFUBpabjpXGDaclMPIP%2BFRflwTFC8m64KYtVcpV9B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NQBsAGw%2FNE7ls%2F0wVVfGZnEUQ89FwNPEXoS3cMvKOcXTgu9olSDx2zL3ZqckBq2n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mW5wZsw8ycCNWLKh7j25cC%2Bg5%2BuS7vP72TrxOiUUlKZQ4CdyD%2BvRst5CbxxBRbr7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uwz2Ggl3aqmSF14SMX%2FM4D1b3kZuuUghoEBw2gNbP5Hondkce0%2BPqhc16ArC1m9X
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nc7VpYPxQdVdRCMumgpx2BxKwFa0mLqv4lhT6C46HSe4fzSvdzvEyFoVNCvtkCM1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxBj5vQySdLa91HQx7On0yX1D3vco53zUWbdO3gmCpHDaUQVVjLkgajKFfNhSrMc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2nVYzDgwiR%2F0mw2JFYU9%2FuUVhcCO0IczJbPO3JUdr1sfNMnU%2BHapbkUg5w6jt5pn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gw4IEk%2BBnt5m%2FIiPMBgaBZxmfuXwnVILKyYYau27v%2B3hYjwloEalFAatk8EteljA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e8y1qBPPQKuZBCmCl1PE7ZqKpHAPA8jsL%2FRRM%2BRuxOQ5PMpsHZtpD9zfBAH6J77u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lw4TS2RZWQ50XLqNMWnI53XbqA4CkISIl1y%2FQgOvi7aAHi2Z2Ds6AdbFZ9qLy0no
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KrRJuvbm0y0QX94dZmm22O2k%2FQZhrpCH4gSBlEE3cVg312eZdHO1%2F5YGCECzEiPC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2Ftk7nzYJmGHZfRjhG%2BBsw1r9KVl9E5vjghzESjaJyMx%2BJvFIRXClnxseZsN8sk0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8LUHDMqoVK9QmKgVa8i6rGkJ37fI%2F7%2B2v3RRLf5XWkhZIfp4CZNifvo3c%2F8bWYP6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BMBC0XGw1xyXlMddIQF9HjVZzBayRiVQsI5MUkRXkzajEO%2FNkFgKWyFQ%2Bbs%2FfAtc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3LQUvoOv6FHO0lOwBvuwLG4VpnSGOU6mCI0RRXRQNBA7A58oj9%2BaEboPgQkuQklE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=otbwJrn%2FM8iT3mZ3pJg3iA9wIRayFUl5aA%2Bx7ScGQhl%2FGdf0NZI4vKjWumCXW4bK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UBEV9NwACLxH0rEPtYWnR%2BbVj%2B534WSqJsvDjJkYKg1wm5f%2FSFZh4z%2BI5YLKbDtF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=orJ1mQFnwPvQ3z5fwwULsyRhUu438n%2Bt2BFL7mw0uGr5Lhsi%2BeFmS%2B52ko3jp%2FOt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPiZW8yoNo5o4V%2FHAeAVrRIF19Leul%2FcP6we5DRehVGJZMMEOFJvZ541%2FVpELOQK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cptZVvQcWVgy8iU3tZG1E5wIg3c5LO5zmNieeCMpTgfjLLAcdeqhE8b3pGFO1MLU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OUuMD62iXHPAwN39Xqf7%2FEshpH%2Bse18AiS%2F4CZ72uy6OBEGMhzAIp8%2FD6L57pVI4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T5ml4UD7H8pTZs4vg1HPA3ZHT4GLoWYxGjcfXCZuaZaDg6nbZoAtPZGeE1UPm64S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Q9ppXSHJcD6Us3Ywh%2Br%2BBfw50W2kfSa6GKJSZtOvhRx0zRSjV31XVvmiz4Opwuz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OQUdeZfU12N4%2FxvHQRmsnD1WmsdcRyxdouWIT214ZnbwG1Os%2F6j4Sqe%2BD15cfs%2BJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DuqU51KEKp3sqyYd%2B%2BiDfiOkkepMPAWJFuoLxsfRrzweMCKUNTRnG9mrtuDeunau
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26YE3LCERqu23SOLiRmZj5yzOuSjXKgZdCaB7H93576obPGvh4P3ZGCy1T2T9ydF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BrYjs3Y9Z%2B3dsl8jUUUdn25F81wKLzz4Uj2D%2BoIuwHRKEPV6kz6sO4LUp%2F%2BeIBIl


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR JULY 2023

Report generated: 07/28/2023 10:32
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 01

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL                50,246           0      50,246            .00            .00      50,246.00     .0%
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                 41,443           0      41,443            .00      24,324.00      17,119.00   58.7%
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES                    8,475           0       8,475            .00            .00       8,475.00     .0%
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 4,000           0       4,000            .00         500.00       3,500.00   12.5%
12010053 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 558000  TRAVEL                          6,100           0       6,100            .00            .00       6,100.00     .0%
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 5,473           0       5,473            .00            .00       5,473.00     .0%
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS                    2,259           0       2,259            .00         159.50       2,099.50    7.1%
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION                     27,276           0      27,276            .00       2,000.00      25,276.00    7.3%
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                13,970           0      13,970            .00            .00      13,970.00     .0%
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0%
12010053 561010  CLOTHING                       80,500           0      80,500       4,519.76      16,939.74      59,040.50   26.7%
12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION                19,335           0      19,335            .00       2,323.87      17,011.13   12.0%
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY                    58,000           0      58,000            .00      46,000.00      12,000.00   79.3%
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL                   10,500           0      10,500            .00       6,300.00       4,200.00   60.0%
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   82,124           0      82,124            .00            .00      82,124.00     .0%
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 1,500           0       1,500         206.00            .00       1,294.00   13.7%
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                16,760           0      16,760            .00         579.60      16,180.40    3.5%
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES                   3,440           0       3,440         420.00       1,470.00       1,550.00   54.9%
12010053 581100  DONATION EXPEND                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589003  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589004  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589005  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589006  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                15,750           0      15,750            .00         199.90      15,550.10    1.3%
12010053 589100  LLEBG 102 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589101  LLEBG 102 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589102  LLEBG 102 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589113  LLEBG 115 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589114  LLEBG 115 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589115  LLEBG 115 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589130  COPSMORE 032 RE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589131  COPSMORE 032 FE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589132  COPSMORE 032 CI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES        2,481,728           0   2,481,728     158,634.72     228,801.71   2,094,291.57   15.6%

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 

12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL             3,396,858           0   3,396,858     286,563.34            .00   3,110,294.66    8.4%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJJzIyZogvuWYoCrhZ6RQqFEc3ays48wHFzvbAAz0%2Fv8eyH%2FJCxsPBNtxHxpEPXU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eWiq%2BW4jMU8l6hbHICZp%2FgdLlW%2B06ZhCSfKhHAROvt6BbLq4GeIzx7nvAXkrXi7L
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4LR0roCgR03BtscswihIuEER2E8IvhPfvXK3l%2BAjJ4wMomm1yg%2Bj1qftZiwwbUCI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TD7yj3XgbvBs4u5GayngnzFZv9tC9kvfAi1qQajUrWrHz3fIxydJKMAmEgBtLdmw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gfY%2FR8UH1SG8l7hAPMFS1fRAhcxP99y1Vtu9b25vC9vBGnptRuQJAmiBYEc%2F9BJQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bn6KD4IS6Fb%2FxXgDgR%2F6B5JVIehWMgESG17DbM%2F8ne1kg4oyZKIE0kyW8dSh53La
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aAen80L1%2FvIVNWZCXhbPtNQlOJAeaoS7Fku1U07B83n9OjI80faTROJ6o0zXaRmR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pE6%2FHWoSpNpC2IgbYuM1D4OSSKgF99gXEN4vCHxSj36UkuXqpQPz3F8s1O3hz12d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BE8pFaN6489ClgAicaW74irNwd6KmNTnaAVQfQ1Vp3kqmesd6%2FZEuYW2djPJl%2Bsz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9m49dWHw3IthgUrzsUdUl59RTpRq8lzMFOmnhuf0LqzFM9qofbI2sLBW31C5BDXR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MXW70BlSqUGrZ3%2B%2FZtLO%2F4ixKVnq7O31wdepkW4KKTCRGGAhglMYXYvsBO%2BZl9VS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u3gRejxtsiQEBPSF9BonopGNfqEQ%2BilzhxI23QEs7%2B3y61APfTRiCvU%2B%2BNbcUdps
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yLOVxNbJRp28%2BKBJU3sxlVPju21gTPR61FZjuJd8YZc0IxZqIEZrSdgZBpv2mG%2FZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g74ePxlk6eHTAfmKyedGKOgdPmqSDkHsnhG6seuj9h45jQduVFYiA%2BWYq04gGHBh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r3CboPtPe5iyNWzsexON0twldqa8qx%2BZW2RtfrVjjEx3QuA07LspN2LTi6LVy0ks
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RDvWA0T11qH1tsi%2BlBer1BgmVaZ2QI5LFk6wkmt2jMIzH9jGup4KbttMJCGmzHWv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4lhf%2BrkNrEQ%2F0hwJUkUuDUO1MCzuugUo1bmB%2B7QwCjNA9A%2FB5iUZf%2Fi01CImENy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5l7q9mN6nEZR3iGJhmNw5Ebxt8sGjqEQVUqUSjR9D%2BqO0e55gpBts1Q5%2FRNmXdJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5T9U2OiID1jFBXPt96xGO9N3vmkbVyEtPYf7QoRUoX7aAOZ9IQ0Pf%2BqQB7j5BFwo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2MAitGyHZ9MKDAyDwCzjkW6nKDwU17Sojm71RbE%2BB47l4U4bB9xygcemVA%2FxwSD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aXDItmLHI%2BO9XhnCaLqoxpEA3%2BqAeNRPSbisp1qNaaOi5orrSO9YXGdmvGw5GetO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rqyGQ6k5JQfUVFXOS%2BErMiqO%2BGqmV9JTC9OFJaSM1kbQOjnj3w6YhZ2SCTF%2FoiaR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=agIa7cBpYHtSA%2B6%2BfCtFY4Qg5KWBci7q8%2BcFG9vIS8EY%2BUSdC%2BSo%2Fc%2BrRaWv2D1a
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UlHMebkmneKX%2FWaATX5qdC3Z1yTloAb%2BVSrwA23CwW6YZYt3NC27fA00%2FoIlYmjT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I19f%2F7bojUz%2FOqRTq0StaXykg6CfOX3h6YjzXEKRk94OkkUVchZ6z9lP5KJRCyz2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BmbYVEnSsbjf2%2B3exaYft67yBmt2fpk8nwmhj6iIfZ9H%2F%2BKr3RYsbOISkzTKakdU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DxkHrNzgUkHDtHfwV9Z8SejLqQGO3jQ%2FE8CBuoogEf%2BIz48x9jzLQOGDbcw%2FCAKz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h4Ynw7TdMAMLMSEzzwf1nGBR0afx6xNrM2kYxes7cCz%2F%2BSj64kI2rcrE0Zn%2FHi55
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jUkTOiG%2BPFfQljyitw7Fj%2B3EoVpN9mOAOCnPmlXLb7Lc7vbfSOh1kVPMPBuJdWrn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yso9iyJ8KIsxh1epYgo0wAuB0GDokiKT%2F19iRSU6Ek1DH8asngzqPVdazwIeKsiv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCnSk6RNHrlUbRECMHIrQgV5koGOCgfhyHv5zn70IkzMIUK2XTnYiutPbXE5lxa1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oxKHHCFGQkpeZNhGg0WZ%2F4XuiTjhzzh0uIQgh5lyKpnh7LOcyD9IdqupEt0mWlGo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QqLeyi0%2BRBh%2BTglXjrXsvfkCedDuXCLC5BggAxyq2dndayOJHE%2BWHCRpB%2FEm4Bat
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zofZOYkXdP5jqN7pTMCrru%2FKZ%2F3Rk6e4PSuQkYjzVkZEN2yRWaP2QyHEnpNTkvij
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FDLm6Ea6GPgsmPX721pQEa6qpje6TQuCZeBUDwcpeZFHY6Wl%2F4SslTP09UVczafv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=481hlv9bEKZRe3f4QliFmPqS67OTGp9YS14wn3rErp2%2FdqIBm0HsLz729fZZFlnO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hStuFEg8Y3AZc5b2x0Uo77TMKrQV3LBMGd1mKvPz3BlAOo0uliAOxk0wzXo%2BRSom


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR JULY 2023

Report generated: 07/28/2023 10:32
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 01

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART               153,796           0     153,796       7,414.24            .00     146,381.76    4.8%
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL               105,158           0     105,158       5,329.08            .00      99,828.92    5.1%
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI               151,961           0     151,961       8,517.33            .00     143,443.67    5.6%
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU               111,546           0     111,546      16,761.86            .00      94,784.14   15.0%
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                78,940           0      78,940       8,252.32            .00      70,687.68   10.5%
12012453 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 8,500           0       8,500         653.82            .00       7,846.18    7.7%
12012453 515001  ON CALL                         7,800           0       7,800       1,675.00            .00       6,125.00   21.5%
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY                       7,000           0       7,000            .00            .00       7,000.00     .0%
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               498,181           0     498,181      37,729.23            .00     460,451.77    7.6%
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                11,049           0      11,049         898.76            .00      10,150.24    8.1%
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  3,089           0       3,089         241.69            .00       2,847.31    7.8%
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                56,320           0      56,320       4,739.26            .00      51,580.74    8.4%
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT             1,181,540           0   1,181,540     104,920.12            .00   1,076,619.88    8.9%
12012453 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES                5,771,738           0   5,771,738     483,696.05            .00   5,288,041.95    8.4%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bD70B4ft6EFvHYtfipg%2FP0IsVL3zdsVCQi0pws9QwvMUh8xijGI6HG1xmfzwrU7Z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fnw7rKshT18zuQJd%2BQM7iNkz3dB0CRCIUriqXsoQkmGV21GmcsX4PiTirQcP5uc6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BBgx%2BpqEC71BmqU13kXQQJ3O%2BGWlRMRMP%2FQ42UW3no%2B4UyzmH9qxFDUWwE9R%2FZfp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmEp1PzrRAGqWYRYVpExSvsWjrf0Gcdcua5%2FwvVr%2BHA1YS9fmzfSO6%2BZxrchL%2B8z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=latRXMcSpdYtzwR5uRE%2F%2FCTLTw%2Bbz9Zo%2B0n08qBPe5fCuSUuveZvHSGqsVVricqG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZ7aG8kBTkZhPOntEjtQfl%2BqHHJ9JgzyqnucHF%2FDqHMc2NOyyAcoL2RyB%2BzzrdKr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vKNKhDETymELLe7aCgflwhFle5ZefzuYDGFzDjnu1DmTjKNI3bMbrhx4WxKUVbkB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K4c20vW87LTPVw6JJNqRzIma1TW913MOQuneEa4QjCMxDW%2BcIJEp3xDDU2CYfdHz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=474C9aegt%2FtYO27ZN1z7qxybkm3GSQGGct9FSMOCqK0q9YpKLiBGTv0zTUww1phn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xYE0Ll11sW4WuPWRgZWatVle%2BtV3OZmvbCdzpw5ncBIHvV4Hg8RrjRVCBWVhdDHj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XVY52sMExVdP2hPE53fTUxMyCf%2F5zH5nBMiQsGfpYIc9oS2o8nSF4J925QyBOnEz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tc4axSXm69ddvmso%2BpTb9FsJBY3bAaH4d3a6Ahi3w4ssIPOfvYmwc97%2FMyZ5bxD%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AKyrx%2FmextqsE0iOAs2WOqSTIr%2Fd5%2Bhfw%2F5JVB3COuk55oRiq4Ldwl3G%2FobOHgp6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vdUbcnj%2BTl6T6K%2B1szjj84ks5BUzGGznQPNwLlzNiuGj%2BKkQ%2BVLgIkDpvgCbSujo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7X8JF%2BXwGoNBv1wp4Ti7V27LHXAqiJ%2Bg1dKHVk%2BlUm3d9u8t5ajOY9Oj9LhPTgK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aGk5qDX0ODTnoV0oAZS4h1jK%2FfURiRTgv4JhKV4Ik%2BWRUZWtXsogWw2auAoHY82SXwExa6BrHYlv%2B4sPlTWPfw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7zMnwVZZ3u2L3SDoxaKQCxyloN%2Bb84UYiwrOseNsOLgrgoq0KBGNWW0qLp8DLEaN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=88%2FXbN0UMCTjPvtTa7hTFHvsx7%2FMPR7rM6tHgYo9WzU53QvqoSZGtziQmL9iuaGL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EIThjx%2FFrMCQlsvdtZkgvbl3076AafNDIimV%2FWT3hkb%2B8RQfyL2wjWxfCESZ7BVw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MRHkEXPw4fIyshN56yKr%2ByTCcj2f9TSs3LIjcCBUPVM9x8oTIo9vsoyAfpf%2Fkod6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aRtj46zsYItR8Zl4QSzGaSnbYCmrJ0LV8fuGqP%2FaE48uL4VeJy6ODMY%2FwZmVC1PX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=41ko2%2BGk9N%2BPZg9SlNSxQ6Qvohrt32vUBqcWZ5cCHsHu5MTPXlpVBqYmhY1jAei9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZL7bxdm4YjABdpP9S8ZdH083fzI%2Bi63eo9SbcqEbZqPOB3QRvkVhNuUIoKvmKM1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F5P5vM6oLiC3YaDzAAx%2BmO0NzU9%2Fxo12zD510nswkFHVYmVm24eU8ObfnRdPex34
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wduot%2BdAzkSlT6V%2BAE5aCuDprnPqr%2Bm2YmJLNJz%2B3OoyppMS9CZGIkZ0OHPChV6j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ngMqfVCPrNgE8Xl1xtzQgnqJiQzF6G%2FeZxrPhM%2B9y6VTFD4dK4L8YbzL%2FKXrG9y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xflDgwLaeuGm8fkHLDrVBl6XISPG%2FrYknoovqzwKQxsDxalvb1Ai%2FBoVzqal%2FVsN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iw5F32u%2FcrFyHuIT6UU%2F%2BIJwMha2I9sDIS73573IeNaCcGQL2f8evAKAmypSFVwN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLLDqqBleDzXgmmGGHwuXHpTSVntWpCvZAfsNVEznOBPaBmKzMHHBAsKLbV5WSpb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LiGJYBOK1Lkn9F0GEjGOri4sxj3HwZBMR8Nzc3E3KNoKkBlU2odNzUUuGmE9fnVZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7eu673ps17YyzaBZuBxWjv5Y%2F2WWTKm4LN14qsHmKZL0MMrb3IDBF6qfLb4Yp1k9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ue288kEU2sBd1dezGUg3TNASDWV0x7FzYJ1tMQ8qeu6bKC21Elf51iHRrrFL2PNf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mg3x9ooGcOh8UX8ZG4fAHFeBSIyI8hhjTrHG4kTWSxSU09%2Fuov3b6Apth%2FAP2Ffv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NcN2fFKBZ%2BWeqG94%2B4KBEtzQ0R0Uaofi6ELr1knlBwPSxacL3xfab9TzDsalkC0Z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZdcwcSb2mWoJwrn7%2BLsmrBtNueRLW6LbcRCEWDhccR5cL3eF3mGnerGnQSSIKd6R
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4x%2FQuLLexMoLfrowfM1Ziw%2FaCKIuSk6GrAvI086PYx8N6jkVOXv4xt%2BKi7wKbvsj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zvpvwI8UwFMPWVA23XqEvWFFDnrrMerjN9PHWzfRxPDJCzPYElaebxmfybZ2%2B5eB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P9Rc0f6e3slmVMetSTISPyyaK%2BlPb7iQOYV2xBaivqH%2FMLRCCmZWRaT2zRBxCrso
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SkrAAN8KE0xU1J3EdUh4OXZ5oMubF4IYOUmDMIndAW27aakTVyXffyFP2LnUVDjNWhSv9B4BruE4ycpLOwhFiw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xetObj9XJjFy4AGuaJplJn3emf0Vs2etLcBevzN8mfFWKbf2L0Hkdy94ri81jTPY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m0CHdtt4d5kulocMgevIEE3wOEgQ6VQ%2FEF%2Fi4TDg0wk%2FJxyItS7iAf5xkuMzSEFP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qh4FBUDoXmmM6v6FCpThKn%2Bqnbkdet5hNSJxVCPcYpUPR4Ivx1lashT0fvUiOeuk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rqalfdFxVRuRGPLhhxrdOmjM8Sen7pDMzRvn1Jy3iP2GOss16GCTmsmjC5YPlsEp


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR JULY 2023

Report generated: 07/28/2023 10:32
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 01

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                

12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL               236,383           0     236,383      19,177.58            .00     217,205.42    8.1%
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART               195,009           0     195,009      12,964.19            .00     182,044.81    6.6%
12012553 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                 3,000           0       3,000         184.15            .00       2,815.85    6.1%
12012553 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,406           0       2,406            .00            .00       2,406.00     .0%
12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                50,284           0      50,284       4,291.70            .00      45,992.30    8.5%
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,200           0       1,200         100.00            .00       1,100.00    8.3%
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    512           0         512          44.64            .00         467.36    8.7%
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                32,831           0      32,831       2,415.89            .00      30,415.11    7.4%
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                32,688           0      32,688       2,670.59            .00      30,017.41    8.2%
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 2,511           0       2,511         215.20            .00       2,295.80    8.6%
12012553 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561009  TRAINING MATERI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OJgU5%2FJ8mQA5FY4PcK6R5094ZMzqALVijf36ZDxrbf238glu5vLhdrKTJ4xo8KSm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2WNvHO5oOpBNPENlwx8dfH7zedoJOkpJO21KECjiAvaGSNvENj9kMjN%2FrOS2gQCE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qW5ICg9oyRdtkJHsQw%2Fsb5CgswyBoPWmv7wG2L7zhbMSeJsUu%2Fyfdh8xr2g20KT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QqK8U2vRmoW3UXSrC%2Fslb4gHvaWcD793f0gM1F%2Fntu19dkg26UWDTfNA4kcA4sXq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a3OAfgbEBD8dvuGUcaNeqsZHG3RLkt3%2FszYA1vOErwVHxVaA1btbftNcpJmgOdOg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73ofdaG5pNOpI0FB%2FO1Z%2FparqqvgmmWYS74rJWsJ8Z9qbcgmyCdPkIOrCRNXcSjW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G6j4Z2gmVHpE7LjYEyKpAT2avvj2XhY%2FclEj67HNVCJ6nI9mnMhleBevgbhHHXfz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQptup5qTv7mIrvMCayHiwZACzv8GO4mnjF4QTqUWlX0o08nJ08nhkGw1JvxYlIy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DgC%2BgR3sRiRkJe6CtNfSn0Rn7MesuUn%2B%2FET7YdMe3CVNxu%2Bby0N9JOZknnocovMt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9VjGeAAyKjZphHUSZDX5bybmC%2BfPdGT9kKBItW8fKhvFZw8cfbrddYp0U2p9VxP0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xj%2BN79YJJOcoew8tfcyYJrBBpy1S3laPLHXtnwBCUdzNtWvVd3sFkHUFGdbQk6XK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c2LmyiSh6j5TMcmMO7qur%2F%2FEPJvyZjZaNI0kvYjU%2BxpUThtDYIhxWQ558xGwsYKz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2P%2BVO%2FWKFzn%2FrrBTYbGbKkCAMpoAf0Obq13zUw6pAQuUBoXk93%2F2bIliWJlwyHnh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e9v2KDKk%2Fs5AeOFb%2Fuip%2BZgjgUeq5tWdwk1KuWyP64GMyvYDx374WFaFaPseptrr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmHt6VIFjX%2FWGtMVsKSFtE38mzgWsPgOOYdGAZMf7g7geQyxkaTRkFoDXjMerWbu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iEOWjzWnYFjApJFeBiUo7jlJSjnJwIK%2FRI0034%2FIDEus13v4r%2Fs4CHhIAo7jLTcZHm%2F41pee%2FxKIHhEmnFlWqQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9KFpIPQsLyjfSo%2FCQOmsSOcXkKjLkJ1wNlt74TQPemfDzg10J3apobwZ3Jh%2F962L
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWu2qehLTUWkL4tyGm87xDXTODzCZLjdsvuh311RmQb3YsXj318pmqKIXIDZ34cV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VnPHNJaZTdEyj4ndDmdGpetrHmaJ8tA9pr%2FE%2FDnNX2msj90m3XtWkayWNaYQwYa8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwyJuOn1Q%2Fix1bpEW%2FOSZ8YpJ3hllKzh%2BUAABa6X58kwPQ7SiMjwr7LiQgE1N84k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=54HNlSAFMDow%2FpsmEMCsw1W%2FNlnHHHRsiJde%2BsaAP28GB48mr1%2Bg4uvTbhiIP12B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c6q5rmPV3SKg4yBythnfEelie9Oc91ETsdtqfrhSR8%2BQMBKqf3e3sN%2FmPf%2FeujO1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=61jQ%2BIu0OQXJLoVhptHXsJSYixOzmK8XIGyFoDbZXUUlbw3e%2Ff03lI38Eoa2QskY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VxzbWX8CEste2RYI5BCTzMmeVw5ykDgohebBhIceEU7e6isKeFaUc4%2B%2BdpCrRArZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wxtCF%2F4dA3qZllD0937j7WkgmF2m0vvb2im2yFcW%2BMHm7MnGLDY83fr8iELvWWIs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KwfyPpsjEENn%2FNiBZkIHzYvF8t0g13f%2BF1F6J2%2FqRDg%2B72135XRxL7l2jXyKZc2Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eOHlyuCSOAzVhUj1HD7l%2FlUQjkT2uJC0zo%2BOzSY5ZhCuZ9atOe6df9qxgo7BDEzJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BDZ4f6SEpIrYOAstyUVql8ukMbidEO63z%2BX%2BpuBJVNsQsvGfsLcoc0qxLMX1DaPH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s6GqyGE3idM4%2BmUFXpzcc1%2FEce872DQKon7%2Bzbjg%2BSPwoMr8HCm55BivzOuCfOIj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73JN%2BA44hze8TO0oSxXEXvHEFTejCbXDRDStyLGxyU0pzEihYM5EXcts2RcBSyBg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FwwoEQb07g2Su%2FY%2FP2OxC1rEqFfqZDXSwKk7C5WZquyVLM%2BHPmcN86ZiPUkh6fbz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ficGxcUgYQ1t8HLfnaFguZLrCaLjWltQV5HFE6BzmXKUSjHzPDb%2FdatahaHp31T9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Kg6WWCk0lDSBV7hlvEw%2BX%2B%2BwoDRmszxUrN9LQehap7T2A60zsxk5EVxxx%2BYXMZl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPmACsYvCwxPU3GAfL74RcXbfkXCinRXdUnknJCoDLthGiYKq4lRC%2Bal%2Bn645czH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BDKekmtt%2F1kf1%2FjdFTZbY93CzuFZpXsVufCQWzQ0d2kCr66UdZR7ZXyMHKYA2JB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tlS15sgfMRnKm4F3HTwgvRbfJcF1tFMVJQ71CzWrGBXtKBV3XDUkv%2B861NJOhTat
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TZEwiwfLmy18v7vdlP85JjOY%2BcuHBdvhWtQwTN07lDqktZW0JF5Bns9jscas6G87
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CploW6pnJL0qj%2B2nbQ9t7hcJhP8JZxIot8IrF%2BW5MXnCQOaJWOpKHgcbOy3ODAJCJxkB5JUGtjwmQn%2FS4Y5z4w%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8FTDzW3C%2Fl2uncRgsYM%2FDFA7OsiytpIsix93hHJ3%2BLquAgrID3DhhCd274dmln%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rep%2FlZ9gLnBBrnATxR0XvY%2BmPn3ETcumIJ6cyJoOkkadmioKTsIg3wHgVnNd%2Bmdx


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR JULY 2023

Report generated: 07/28/2023 10:32
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 01

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES                 556,824           0     556,824      42,063.94            .00     514,760.06    7.6%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                      8,810,290           0   8,810,290     684,394.71     228,801.71   7,897,093.58   10.4%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    8,810,290           0   8,810,290     684,394.71     228,801.71   7,897,093.58

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kXpFEcSIbr9wfy9wW3mIIL1HfLeOte%2BSmNDj29nkzHuQCzhyLgvcDWh2vMdlg4jx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u31VOwArUX6%2Br%2FdRnVXyzHETC6zEeyZg3%2BZBtHIUP0VYk5BPzvdPejmg%2FfXHoMaX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=avXT54BxOuJTTkdlf3eNWVPu7LR9reLwZQ7ei6y16jcV0XXaGQTPE5%2FA3%2BbsBXtS


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR JULY 2023

Report generated: 07/28/2023 10:32
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 01

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL    8,810,290           0   8,810,290     684,394.71     228,801.71   7,897,093.58   10.4%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR JULY 2023

Report generated: 07/28/2023 10:40
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 01

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    

12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL               559,304           0     559,304      39,757.06            .00     519,546.94    7.1%
12030153 511002  SALARIES - PART                 2,000           0       2,000       1,832.89            .00         167.11   91.6%
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                20,724           0      20,724         820.88            .00      19,903.12    4.0%
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT                     0           0           0       1,042.14            .00      -1,042.14  100.0%
12030153 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                44,000           0      44,000      10,288.86            .00      33,711.14   23.4%
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI                     0           0           0         675.08            .00        -675.08  100.0%
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY                         975           0         975         375.00            .00         600.00   38.5%
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               157,205           0     157,205       7,064.06            .00     150,140.94    4.5%
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,207           0       3,207         179.15            .00       3,027.85    5.6%
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,360           0       1,360          73.37            .00       1,286.63    5.4%
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                44,475           0      44,475       3,489.30            .00      40,985.70    7.8%
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                84,569           0      84,569       8,548.08            .00      76,020.92   10.1%
12030153 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                   682           0         682            .00            .00         682.00     .0%
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 6,024           0       6,024         341.25            .00       5,682.75    5.7%
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 5,542           0       5,542         478.00       1,595.00       3,469.00   37.4%
12030153 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                 1,584           0       1,584            .00         396.00       1,188.00   25.0%
12030153 534003  SOFTWARE MAINT/                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                24,031           0      24,031      11,405.76       2,229.31      10,395.93   56.7%
12030153 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 3,474           0       3,474            .00            .00       3,474.00     .0%
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                    500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 558000  TRAVEL                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 1,750           0       1,750            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0%
12030153 561010  CLOTHING                        3,200           0       3,200            .00            .00       3,200.00     .0%
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                14,150           0      14,150            .00            .00      14,150.00     .0%
12030153 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES                     550           0         550            .00         550.00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER                     983,806           0     983,806      86,370.88       4,770.31     892,664.81    9.3%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                        983,806           0     983,806      86,370.88       4,770.31     892,664.81    9.3%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      983,806           0     983,806      86,370.88       4,770.31     892,664.81

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G86sH7gNP%2F1nLoQhoNMtHcWf73Wpi1GOXWX3oT%2FL%2BHyB8dPOBVamIA6nQm0qP4al
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uTcqDOMU7B%2BNQ54dzHW7JTsfc3MCXA1o%2FL5WdwrHFyKM5GBfn9AvbhDwr%2FChrAwJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6V328J6E%2FhP3j9CERWmxx552aIEnrPj9r%2FGsD9i8WTjVAQkYMP2okrrcRTHZZJ9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bW1OzWk0x3agdJ8NMKHLqJun6mkDB2tPz9J9wvk17yiTC8YMaRSrB9qZndqU4URg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5qP%2BMZ86ITBq8YZEa0HqU5%2FcNMEI2yAWyrhV4OSzMkS9Qcg5TX8Qjt5Bdi0iXHl3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yS81AYHYBbH5hMd14dcDgrWdwNEqP4b2wMJ55%2B3lIT%2B8qpJT6V4%2BgLQb1TbiylMi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HU7rxAAxJrse1FpWk1Bc71HtjL0x1qpJH5zs063UW8t9X6zG%2B0KFtY0VoYU%2Fphvd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nCPQpStl2z3f0F4%2BGbYs2nTyyI27UKUljzdKNDTxgEZe0%2Fyu9rkZ0AMQcg57SWpg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=acAnedaOB5FYntT14TlSjiSdVBk8g9dwLGE4qQC0xhReFDaM1wvptEuo7ZQU0Z%2FL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8EVC6zyC%2BVhOkzAmCWgefK4OTcSU1NIv175RcWfpsx7x3vRKnMzReD53gWBJk5Ik
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1M5etzu8aBK1T1taP0K6Za6EP1tG6YKsn4MuKjZhFhllVVEjAuyJyFBDLd%2BOI6s3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5IMA6J9FtFL0fVvm39ACyGfUX13sajxpc%2BBiJps3CurS4qUAcXmfn0RunLyLoTmP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q328fYTVHuu%2FuB5V5%2BDsyjztH3%2F%2BZNiXiDPaJ%2Fcav9QsN%2FqO8s6AYECa6EikDQE7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wBZbnTiZEl%2F6BAofg34p5iL6xWn50u%2BBEmlBBm2FS7lFbULpj4Q%2FPBbTQhs35DK9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HuOO8E0RguNnyY1lOuxJxp3GY8I2ojtEaGDfBziDhHMIQBBuGXiglUTav0VwgURT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTgpKzSv52ESV0E9JoMjdPIORGVJtx7Ut1DNMrBE3ZJoDsLJrDVIzDVHVOjRzePg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=07bHxUjzrKnnD4E6aNc0OiBHlRKFeF6mvLGF%2FNhLnd8Sm0oeNYHSRHDEKCHxi%2FpC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=21jskbryS1xcXRwTN%2BqYPsrtCBhI1BwjqIQysUatF8TgT7WfT9NBNmE2oTXZksdu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vr%2F8eZj26j6ydzy%2FE0YZqImwb5EcWuf42xrPodFUC0yyCV87lBsPUkBUHuGfStDw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cyijVY0dUyPqVOFt4bqtxQr1%2ByBxrJ1NoiAqgwwPg7o3nhEcWmNQcSBAO7VS%2FOQ3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fTIfeiqrwxzgNZuSrmRHC1B8VPG%2FVRbkzTgdK0V%2FG7wfHRyjByhKJGkq5%2FvayN7n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wxikkzip7Uy6Tf49enZeDQWf8y1QbKRZlDbGqa9aGzjF26d2gZygUw2a895w%2Fpjr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BDPpfTRtsNYZuNATn6sN%2F8LQMrCh9g%2BNPnIyDbmb%2FyHUNl0WQpbs704Vg9oWK4BI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cuwL3J84fCd3zBQGCbQnyYBDVyLpEksD3Xc2zg3aJvBWUYGvSyRikAydq43wN7s%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FKi7IXaZjBPdzMuaBT7GnGydH3EqTtzwZOGhIb5C1W3ENSlU1aZ6mcMY%2BufIb5C5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pV%2BkEfOZBpErzd8sHVOklbrt9avfHNHAJ05yr2fitbQs7FgR2pvsMlVIgzazK%2BPf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fq4RoiOmsObpqHcnUBd%2Bb3etHvnBK%2BpbDZsJ0AN%2FH2tYc7TAztqSwZDK3V11D%2B8Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VZGATXV%2FwF%2Br96YTq64zI088XZf1BCiWoTCaeBjgOsoDqkpSZMf%2Fp6wuvE%2FH15rg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sn8w%2FZ6X201dNH0EH%2FlEebnZNKpIEFNMIYb4VgCIlgpeky1vhu3O3j9U59zKPz00
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VI72bUv7eHIlF3ZHec56eNebMH1SfzlcUBOPMuLWDKrE7ej9tQ3fFx1g6ruurioF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uhnK7Rmdazw5X1dEfWfro%2BSqm%2FqEjlSvy1IezoL9tiElfBry2eBmLYH8jOIWhd16
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I30akbP2PO%2F0Pq9t4GC%2FHONNqblUf4yUV3yorjm2P4LfCjPXz5ZT2p%2FF5jh5DNVy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uzp5oRarDR7FbfiHpJUf3om8P2xObSlVwiLWhLmSnVv%2BVf5t%2ByFRbxDYgZAXonSi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T7lNnLn7FdW%2FzyYgzsyWirPl1stoZ9A8a52h6tGpLfpJtF8o7xPeEoU0eZp9MuIA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4UFAuOzctfGzUM4H2USIA1V8cZU%2Bj5I2r%2BFWfvsLXkl5483FyXkcrQRnw6SV2JZd


CITY OF ROCHESTER

DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR JULY 2023

Report generated: 07/28/2023 10:40
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 01

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL      983,806           0     983,806      86,370.88       4,770.31     892,664.81    9.3%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE FOR JULY 2023

Report generated: 07/28/2023 10:41
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 01

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                        ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                 

12011 400403  AMUSEMENT PERMITS                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS                    -1,200           0      -1,200         -10.00                     -1,190.00     .8%
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M                -7,000           0      -7,000        -276.00                     -6,724.00    3.9%
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S              -210,000           0    -210,000        -390.35                   -209,609.65     .2%
12011 402112  OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 402115  ALARM FEES                        -5,200           0      -5,200         -80.00                     -5,120.00    1.5%
12011 402120  WRECKER SERVICE IN                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN                -2,000           0      -2,000         -25.00                     -1,975.00    1.3%
12011 402122  DOG FINES                        -12,000           0     -12,000            .00                    -12,000.00     .0%
12011 405201  COURT FINES                       -5,500           0      -5,500            .00                     -5,500.00     .0%
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS                   -4,300           0      -4,300         -50.00                     -4,250.00    1.2%
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL                -2,200           0      -2,200            .00                     -2,200.00     .0%
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE                -2,200           0      -2,200         -40.00                     -2,160.00    1.8%
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION                  -300           0        -300        -150.00                       -150.00   50.0%
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES                           0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES                -6,000           0      -6,000            .00                     -6,000.00     .0%
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE               -10,000           0     -10,000            .00                    -10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE                -267,900           0    -267,900      -1,021.35                   -266,878.65     .4%

12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE                

12012 402116  DRUG GRANT NEW HAM                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402117  HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402118  PEDESTRIAN GRANT                       0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402119  DWI GRANT                              0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE              

12013 402113  LLEBG GRANT                            0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12013 402114  JUSTICE DEPARTMENT                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE                    0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                       -267,900           0    -267,900      -1,021.35                   -266,878.65     .4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -267,900           0    -267,900      -1,021.35                   -266,878.65

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Diac%2Fh1vv8AEdaORxIdK3XcuWS2Uy001ZRphXqt3opP3Rc91NJKn%2FjFkvZFpG09g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l1WuKx9Fc%2BCBPp8B69HRfg3wgaMw6dD5yjsF7apyRRONwZKL73GNcVtNXotMP%2BcJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fTZUWNE1dDUdSUrT6Jntqx8zyTtIvywkaJIWPkMSI7e%2F%2BKOPYqKQSqVCmx5ZjMkX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PxInRoWy%2FsnsHDq1g70HwQobbctByVfSAcgaepVdVuwPTmK8I00U%2BICTlTnbtNWf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rxnpRsLReFb4cGOlc6XxrPQ%2BshPV22IaQhk%2ByaZ%2F%2Fwp49aIFiyNUm2lIMTOT%2FGKS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CXNAVp0WcyP4z2hx8uBF1kdb36q2NcCc%2Bf0Jpe5ohegxq8H%2B4QiCUePJBkZ1mlm8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BA8arxhH%2F7HZb%2BuSsewtVx2jPSjXtXmJW97CuTvxnBJDMBmwyTyIWk2FPURe%2FF1A
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W3j%2FwDlhVODzVI4qPQXbhIX63cUlU3cadTWhBHVpAKshN9unrcDqoH4NR5cwdUWK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rx5Eu1zdV0ltFOZj9ALA0U1UoT0wjsXkLgxIOScDERR%2BouiVumOPuTxBNrSS1VsI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aWaiKKe%2B2U%2FEKNUCpqCR83NbNn2Gj0mfc5rMPfNlQr6ZxerXv8kcwMiQkKVQ8bTT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kKLMhCcUGS7fhc3R1DvN8ve9j%2FbAANo%2FVjTRotpo5elRHy1OOKOJDqXWD8oGru1c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3kQC5tBoaqllzLpJUCcAysXWOtdw5PPPdz0DN6JAfWi%2F102SxDjerpLGPzvAdnp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CqiGRT%2FhN5MaHfd29qe15B9zfMUMYptBH6aZ%2B6SiwORcOgXTUvN8BWsFyHBBoTM2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hy1gYjjf8BtguN06s%2FdBrQm%2BMsx1PWQNB5kq2AVVcMr1zUNGjKvfHCIfVv400g%2B7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hBZKOMQrcnWo6C57wtIAOhWVLd18K0s6ZlipUjFfjgApS8VmjBiy1QqvuzwiBIKv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xmLfAjzjAnRhTWuZPszZCdV8UHstqa3lERle6lLFBOvZigjQSx5AuiSlDtfbhuL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FYBV4qOwH3P30UTQ%2BY22PJa47JQe17RSIPXQZfC8piCC5VtIu7kknD6HzzQkQKvy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P7ylFWGa%2BdHw%2FChVsLHTCOIjlsvl2QW3M0LIFp8KZy%2Bd2CF2EUnqpLPke4IIPuy%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8TsqLeKseFzwvC3aKimWGtsLyZmFNx31B5cSqdM%2F7INhqPv4n8jQlzX4I5Bixhob
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WCMx98pufskmAu4JjVSK9KlLmsOfUoH8uGX5tZxKGrPvO1k9lmAgQwjd9d8cij2N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7pmaKJp%2BXi93h1KMqlyGyNh%2FlS7nnDgo%2F2UwVh0ZrzlTQ7efnwnDPv6DMw%2FX64ut
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oYuHFSU30E%2BuR0WDNacY8kB5ex7x96aNwTNjj3Asp4icnI02VjNC53xBEDbYh4YT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M8T9P5F%2Foy5ahVyzfR0EwDd0oVeHYkuZHJbht688yEcqvoQrK%2BtVXJB%2BmLWMxap2


CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE FOR JULY 2023

Report generated: 07/28/2023 10:41
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 01

                                              ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
                                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

                              GRAND TOTAL     -267,900           0    -267,900      -1,021.35                   -266,878.65     .4%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         




























	agenda 23Aug
	06.07.23pc.draft
	AGENDA PLACE HOLDER FOR RETIREMENT RECOGNITIONS
	Monthly Reports
	Patrol Monthly July 2023
	Support Monthly July 2023
	Adminstrative Monthly July 2023
	Adminstrative Monthly June 2023 (002)
	Financials
	July Cover Sheet FY23
	Financials for July 2023 Police
	Dispatcher Financials for July 2023
	Revenue for July 2023


	Resignations
	Correspondence

